St. Luke’s Episcopal Church Master Planning and Renovations that
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA Revitalize an Aging Church Facility
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N\ St. Luke’s Episcopal occupies a prominent site at Fort Hunt Road
and Wellington Roads in the Alexandria area of Fairfax County.

Its church campus dates to the 1940’s, with the newest sanctuary
portion of the building constructed in the late 70’s. With a church
physical plant now forty years old, St. Luke’s contacted LeMay
Erickson Willcox to assess its building and site for long-term
maintenance issues; to review evolving building use needs; to

WORK STATUS
Master Planning Completed 2009
Phase | Classroom and Kitchen 2010

Phase Il Nave Renovations 2011 evaluate renovations that might enhance the worship space,
classrooms, offices and parish hall; and to suggest enhancements

CONTACT for the public presentation of the church along Fort Hunt Road.

Mr. Donald Hazen, Committee Chair Additionally, the church has identified potential additions to the

703-780-1557 existing building that would better accommodate its evolving
ministry within the Fort Hunt neighborhood, including a new

Rev. Tuck Bowerfind, Rector chapel and enhanced music and narthex facilities. All together,

703-765-4342 the renovations and Master Planning proposals developed by

LeMay Erickson Willcox are designed to renew and revitalize St.
Luke’s entire facility for the next generation of church ministry.
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